From: noreply@civicplus.com

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2016 3:08 PM
To: Sheri Hartz; Tom F. McGurk; Lorrayne Leong; Chadrick Smalley
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board / Committee / Commission Application

If you are having problems viewing this HTML email, click to view a Text version.

Board / Committee / Commission Application
Please complete the online form below.
Personal Information

Select the Board, Commission, or Committee [Economic Development Advisory Committee V]

applying for:*

| am currently a member of the above committee, [

and am seeking reappointment.

Name:* David Kritzberg

Sex:* (X) Male () Female

Applying as resident, employed in Emeryville, [1 Resident [X] Business

business representative, or special interest group [] Employed in Emeryville Representative

representative? [1 Special Interest Group
Representative

If Special Interest Group Representative was
checked please specify.

Home Address:*

Preferred Phone Number*

Place of Employment Appian Data Services
Business Address:
Business Phone Number:
Occupation:* owner/consulting
Email Address:

Residency Information

Length of Residency in City:* 6
Length of Working in City: 6
Education and Hobbies

High School: Pinole Valley High School
College: University of California at Davis
Trade or Business School: University of Colorado at Boulder
Hobbies:

Organization Membership Information
Are you currently serving on other Boards, (X) Yes () No
Commissions, or Committees?*
Have you served on a Board, Commission, or () Yes (X) No
Committee before?*
City of Emeryville (past/current) advisory boards: Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee

Board, Commission, and/or Committee
Memberships (past/current) outside of Emeryville :
Please list organization memberships and positions
held:



Relevant Work / Volunteer Experience

Why are you interested in serving on this Board,
Commission, Committee?*

"Planning Commission Applicants Only" A short (300
words or less) statement discussing your ideas and
attitudes about planning in Emeryville. Please
consider issues such as traffic, industrial and
commercial development density, affordable
housing, maintaining community diversity and
jobs/housing balance.

* indicates required fields.

* doctorate in economics with fields in game theory,
industrial organization and environmental economics *
business owner/employer * data engineer * health care
finance consultant

Emeryville has made itself into a test environment for
economic policy. Emeryville is a dynamic city
undergoing rapid change. Emeryville is a relatively
small city compared with its neighbors, but plays a key
role in shaping the future for the East Bay. I'd like to
join this committee in order to step up and offer my
perspective on the decisions we make as a community.





